TO:

c/o
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT :

NOTICE OF REFERRAL TO U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL

John A. Patterson

Office of General Counsel
U.S. Marshals Service

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington 20530-0001
District of Columbia, USA

Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Damaged Party;

Private Attorney General, Civil RICO: 18 U.S.C. 1964; and,
Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator (4X),

Federal Civil False Claims Act: 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.

May 5, 2017 A.D.

Administrative Tort Claim to U.S. Marshals Service #50397
(hereinafter “USMS Tort Claim”)

Mr. Patterson:

Please be duly informed hereby that our USMS Tort Claim has now been
to the United States Attorney General, for purposes of the
appropriate administrative dispute resolution technique.

referred

For authority, confer at the Administrative Dispute Resolution Act

1996, as correctly cited and quoted in the attached (Congress finds).

We also regard your letter dated May 1, 2017, as material evidence
mail fraud, for reasons including but not limited to your failure
disclose valid APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS.

of

of
to

Kindly contact the U.S. Attorney General Jeff Sessions for further
instructions.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

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

All Rights Reserved (cf. UCC 1-308
https://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/1/1-308)

Cc: Trustee, Estate of Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.
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